SENATE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
May 14, 2016
2:05 p.m

2: 05: 24 PM

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair MacKinnon called the Senate Finance Committee
nmeeting to order at 2:05 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or Anna MacKi nnon, Co- Chair
Senat or Pete Kelly, Co-Chair
Senator Peter M cciche, Vice-Chair
Senator dick Bishop

Senat or M ke Dunl eavy

Senat or Lyman Hof f man

Senat or Donny d son

VEMBERS ABSENT

None

ALSO PRESENT

Randal I Hof f beck, Comm ssioner, Departnment of Revenue; Ken

Al per, Drector, Tax D vision, Departnment of Revenue;
Al exei Painter, Analyst, Legislative Finance Division;
Senat or Cathy G essel; Representative Tamme W]/ son;

Representati ve Sam Ki t o.
SUMVARY

2d CSHB 247(RLS) am
TAX; CREDI TS; | NTEREST; REFUNDS; O & G

2d CSHB 247(RLS)am was HEARD and HELD in
committee for further consideration.

#hb247
2d CS FOR HOUSE BILL NO 247(RLS) am

"An Act anending the powers of the board of trustees
of the Al aska Retirenent Managenent Board to authorize
purchase and sale of transferable tax credit



certificates issued in conjunction with the production
tax on oil and gas; relating to interest applicable to
delinquent tax; relating to the oil and gas production

t ax, t ax paynent s, and credits; relating to
exploration incentive credits; relating to refunds for
the gas storage facility tax credit, the liquefied
natural gas storage facility tax credit, and the
qualified In-state oi | refinery infrastructure

expenditures tax credit; relating to the confidential
information status and public record status of
information in the possession of the Departnment of
Revenue; relating to oil and gas |ease expenditures
and production tax credits for nunicipal entities;
requiring a bond or cash deposit wth a business
license application for an oil or gas business;
establishing a legislative working group to study the
fiscal regine and tax structure and rates for oil and
gas produced south of 68 degrees North |atitude; and
providing for an effective date."

2:06: 50 PM

RANDALL HOFFBECK, COWM SSI ONER, DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE
remar ked that he had briefed the governor on the conponents
of the current version of the legislation. He stated that
t he governor supported the bill.

2:07: 28 PM

KEN ALPER, DI RECTOR, TAX DI VISION, DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE,
introduced hinself. He stated that the current version was
C A He shared that his format addressed the basic
provisions of the bill, but the bill was different than
they day before. He stated that the version was based on
what came out of the House Finance Committee substitute.

M. Alper discussed the presentation, "Gl and Gas Tax
Credit Reform CS HB247(RLS)\C anended H, Departnent of
Revenue; Overview of House-passed CS for Senate Finance;
May 14, 2016" (copy on file).
M. Al per |ooked at slide 2, "Introduction”

Thank you for wel com ng us back

e This bill is substantially changed from what we
present ed yest erday

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 2 05/ 14/16 2:05 P. M



e The major anendnent which rewote nuch of the bill,
from Reps. Seaton and WIson, was |argely based on the
House Fi nance CS

 Wre using the sane format as yesterday. Changes
from the House Rules version, as we described it in
our prior presentation, are indicated with purple
italics

Major new itens are also indicated with a different
form of bull et

M. Al per highlighted slide 3, "Mjor Provisions in House-
Passed Bill":

1. Exploration Credits

» CGovernor’s bil
* Allows existing credits to sunset on 7/1/16
* Keeps “mddle earth” extension to 1/1/22
* Repeal s ol der dormant DNR exploration credits

* House bill
» Also keeps the change nmade in several earlier
versions to extend the “Frontier Basin” credit to
prot ect ongoi ng AHTNA i nvest nment
. Extends this |anguage one year due to
additional delay in acquiring arig

M. Al per addressed slide 4, "Mjor Provisions in House-
Passed Bill":

2. Cook Inlet (and Mddle Earth) Credits
» Governor’s bill
e Elimnated 20 percent QCE and 40 percent
WLE, kept 25 percent NOL
« Kept 2022 “tax cap” sunset

e House bill

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 3 05/ 14/16 2:05 P. M



e NOL kept at 25 percent in 2017 but only if
producing by end of 2016. To O percent in
2018

e (CE repealed 1/1/17

* WE reduced to 20 percent for 2017 and
repealed in 2018

Moves up 2022 tax cap sunset to 2019
This inposes the high underlying tax in
2019 with expectation of new system as
proposed by “working group”

* Maintains Mddle Earth 25 percent NOL if
under a plan of developnent, along with 10

percent QCE

2:12: 03 PM

M. Al per |ooked at slide 5, "Mjor Provisions in House-
Passed Bill":

3. North Slope Credits, Limts, Carry-Forwards
» Governor’s bill

e Kept 35 percent NO. rate (not current
adm ni stration policy)

* Capped repurchase at $25 million / conpany
| year, large conpany exclusion, 10 year
sunset

e House bill

No NCOL credit or carry-forwards after 2016 for
conpani es produci ng over 15,000 barrels / day

e Smaller producers still eligible for refunded
NOLs with cap of $70 million / conpany / year.

Must be from a lease from which the state
receives a royalty, under a plan of devel opnent,
and in which the producer has a working interest

NOL rate ranps down: 32 percent in 2017; 29
percent in 2019; 26 percent in 2021; 25 percent
in 2023

M. Al per remarked that slide 5 reflected the nost nmjor
changes to the |egislation.

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 4 05/ 14/16 2:05 P. M



M. Al per addressed slide 6, "Mjor Provisions in House-
Passed Bill":

4. M ni mum Tax Changes
e« Governor's bill

* Increased “floor” to 5 percent

e “Hardened” mninmm tax against NOs, $5
per-barrel credit for new (GVR) oil, small
producer, and exploration credits

e House bill

Adds a 5 percent “floor” but only if yearly
price is over $70 / bbl. Doesn't harden
agai nst additional credits

* Because NOLs are no |longer carried forward
by | ar ge producers, fl oor indirectly
har dened

* Revenue inpact delayed to 2020 because pre
effective date NOLs can still be used to go
bel ow f I oor

Co-Chair MacKinnon queried an exanple of a high-Iow
scenario of what "pierces" the floor. M. Al per agreed to
provi de that information.

Co- Chair MacKinnon requested that the information be as
cl ear as possible.

Senat or Bi shop queried the nunber of producers bel ow 15, 000
and the nunber of producers above 15,000. M. Al per agreed
to provide that infornmation.

2:17: 43 PM

M. Al per highlighted slide 7, "Mjor Provisions in House-
Passed Bill":

5. New Ol “GVR’' Provi sions

e« Governor's bill

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 5 05/ 14/16 2:05 P. M



* No changes
* House bill

e 7-year “graduation” of GVR oil to becone
| egacy oil

|f the average price of oil exceeds $70 for
any three years, the GVR sunsets early, wth
the production reverting to | egacy oil

Co- Chair MacKi nnon requested a scenario that outlined Point
Thonmpson's effect of the five dollar credit, and how it
affected the floor. M. Alper replied that the five dollar
a barrel credit for new oil could be used below the fl oor
to go to zero under current |law. He wondered if she wanted
nodeling related to how the bill would change Point
Thonpson's tax treatnment in the future.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon requested a detail of Point Thonpson's
tax structure under current state statute, and how the
| egi slation would inpact Point Thonpson. M. Al per agreed
to provide that infornmation.

2:19: 53 PM

M. Al per |ooked at slide 8, "Mjor Provisions in House-
Passed Bill":

6. New Provi si ons

“Mgrating Credits”: (Provision from Governor’s
original bill.) Prevent per-barrel credits not
usable in one nonth, due to mninum tax, from
bei ng applied in anot her nonth.

No inmpact wunless substantial price volatility
within a year

“ARM Board Alternative Purchase Option”:

Aut hori zes Al aska Retirenent Managenent Board to
repurchase credits at 60 percent of face val ue.
DOR nandated to repurchase these credits at full
val ue, notwi thstanding any per-conpany limts,
wthin 5 years

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 6 05/ 14/16 2:05 P. M



Senat or Hof f man queried the inpact of the change require in
additional audit time. M. Alper replied that the issue was
only relevant in a year where there was nonths above and
below the mnimum tax. He stated that 2014 was the only
year when that occurred. He asserted that there may be
addi ti onal scrutiny, but It was  not a retroactive
provision. The bill was only relevant in a future year at a
time of price volatility.

Vice-Chair M cciche wondered why the presentation did not
include the gross value at the point of production. M.
Al per replied that he neglected to include that change in
t he presentation.

M. Al per explained that the ARM Board Alternative had been
enpower ed before Al aska’'s C ear and Equitable Share (ACES).

2:26:16 PM

Co- Chair MacKi nnon stressed that the option may not have
been vetted enough. She wondered whether the ARM Board had
been consulted about repurchasing credits. Conmm ssioner
Hof f beck replied that there was no ARM Board neeting at the
time of bill inception. He shared that he had contacted
Gary Vader, and he said that the investnment was seen as a
vi abl e i nvestment by the ARM Board.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon wondered if there was a "gate" on how
much the ARM Board could put out at a 60 percent buy back
that required the state to pay 100 percent. Conm ssioner
Hof f beck replied that it nust fall under the ARM Board's
i nvestnment criteria.

Co- Chai r MacKi nnon  asked whet her the admnistration
contenplated a possible draw from the general fund, if a
|arge portion of tax credits purchased at 60 percent were
demanded at one particular time. Conmm ssioner Hoffbeck
wondered if the reference was to the ARM Board i nvest nents.

Co-Chai r MacKi nnon  remarked that $770 mllion was
available, with a limted access of DOR, she queried the
l[tability in one year should the ARM Board attenpt to ask
the state for 100 percent. Conm ssioner Hoffbeck replied
that the ARM Board would consult with DOR, and DOR woul d
exam ne the ability of the state to repay.

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 7 05/ 14/16 2:05 P. M



M. Al per furthered that the ARM Board | anguage was in two
different places in the bill.

2:31: 03 PM

M. Al per addressed slide 9, "Mjor Provisions in House-
Passed Bill":

7. Msc. and Techni cal Provi sions

a) Gov: GVR can’'t be used to increase the size of
an NOL

House: Kept as witten

b) Gov: Minicipal Uility Lease Expenditure pro-
ration

House: Kept as witten

c) Gov: Transparency, can release anmount of
credits received and the work done to earn them
House: Limted to refunded credits, and dollar
total only

d) Gov: Interest Rate increase from 3 percent
over Federal Reserve, sinple to 7 percent over
Fed, conpoundi ng

House: | ncrease to 5 per cent over Fed,
conpounding, wth sinple interest after four
years

Co- Chair MacKi nnon queried clarity in the bill for when the
departnment would inplenent the tax increases. She wondered
whet her the provision was retroactive or prospective. M.
Alper replied that the interest rate was tied to the
current tinme.

Co-Chair MacKinnon surmsed that it was retroactive. M.
Al per replied that it was only in the tine period that the
t axes were delinquent after January 1, 2017.

Co- Chair MacKinnon wondered if it would apply to a tax
return submtted in 2012. M. Aper replied in the
affirmative. The 2012 tax return would have different
levels of interest, because the tax was delinquent. He
stressed that the interest was based on the tinme, not on
the origin of the tax return itself.

2: 34: 53 PM

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 8 05/ 14/16 2:05 P. M



M. Al per |ooked at slide 10, "Mjor Provisions in House-
Passed Bill":

7. Msc and Techni cal Provisions (con’'t)
e) Gov: Alaska Hire tied to percentage of credit
t hat can be refunded
House: Level of Alaska Hire as prioritization for
repur chase gi ven [imted funds, i ncl udi ng
contractors
f) Gov: Credits can be used to offset other
delinquent obligations to the state such as
royalties
House: Credits can be held back if obligation is
related to conpany’s oil and gas busi ness

2: 36: 45 PM

Senat or Bi shop surmsed that the Alaska Hire was not tied
to a percentage. He wondered how the credit was paid out.
M. A per renmarked that the |anguage was in Section
45(g)(2), which stated that "the departnent nust grant a
preference between two applicants to the applicant with the
hi gher percentage of resident workers, and the applicant's
wor kf orce, including workers enployed by the applicant's
direct contractors in the state in the previous cal endar
year."

Senat or Bishop surmsed that the high percentage could be
51 percent. M. Alper replied in the affirmative.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon queried the calculation of t he
contractors in higher corporations. She wondered if the
cal cul ation would be global. M. Alper replied that it was
calculated based on wrk related to their Al aska
oper at i ons.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon wondered how that calculation applied to
fishing. M. Alper stated that he did not understand the
guesti on.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon wondered how to apply resident work
status to fishing. M. Aper replied that he did not
understand the question enough to provide a nmeaningful
answer .

Co-Chair MacKi nnon renmarked that hundreds of workers were
brought into work in the fishing industry. She wanted to

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 9 05/ 14/16 2:05 P. M



see how the Department of Labor and Workforce Devel opnent
(DAL) quantified Alaska Hire for the fishing industry. M.
Al per replied that DOL published an analysis by business
sector in the state, by industry.

Co- Chair MacKinnon requested that DOL present how their
nunbers were quantifi ed.

Senator Bishop asserted that the sane guidelines for the
Permanent Fund Dividend were wused in determining the
percentage of Alaska Hire. M. Al per agreed.

2:41: 38 PM

M. Al per continued to discuss slide 10:

g) Gov: No bonding or other formal neans to
protect |ocal vendors from bankruptcy
House: $250k surety bond wth 1local vendor

priority
M. Al per discussed slide 11, "Summary of Fiscal |[|npact;
Summary Analysis of Bill Versions ($mllions); (based on
Spring 2016 Forecast)." He stated that the bill had a

somewhat hi gher dollar value that the House Rules committee
substitute version

Co-Chair MacKinnon queried the effects of the bill on
production. M. Al per wondered if it should be a forecast
i n possi ble changes to production.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon wanted to know the inpact of production
by the bill. M. Al per replied that he did not believe that
the forecast could be done by Monday.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon expected that there would be nunbers
specific to the bill to provide that information to
Al askans.

Co-Chair Kelly wondered whether there was an ability to
provi de an inpact on production. M. Al per replied that the
production forecast was devel oped frominformation fromthe
producers.

Co-Chair Kelly asked whether the information from producers

could be obtained. M. Alper agreed to provide that
i nformation.

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 10 05/ 14/ 16 2:05 P. M



Co- Chair MacKi nnon wondered if job |oss could be quantified
based on the current scenario.

2:46: 31 PM
AT EASE

2:50: 11 PM
RECONVENED

2:50: 19 PM

Senator Bishop asked for a restatenment of the question
related to job | oss.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon wondered if there was a place within DOL
that would quantify any job loss resulting from the
| egislation. Senator Bishop replied that there was the
opportunity for good data on job loss in the state.

Vice-Chair Mcciche noted that the industry had recently
made significant reductions in price. He stressed that the
i ndustry had experienced significant reductions in project
work. He felt that asking the industry to incorporate the
inpacts would take nonths to accurately quantify. He
wondered whether the bill would result in greater or |ess
production; whether it would result in additional jobs or
| ess jobs; and what other |evers should be evaluated as a
state in the general effect of the bill. M. A per replied
that any transfer of wealth between the sovereign and the
| essee woul d change deci sion meking. He stressed that there
was an exam nation of whether the marginal benefit was
better than the marginal cost.

Senator Bishop wondered whether it was positive or
negative. M. Alper replied that Iless noney and |ess
certainty would probably be negative.

2:54: 53 PM

Vice-Chair Mcciche surmsed that there would be sone job
| oss, and sone negative production effect. He queried the
phi | osophy of the administration on the bal ance. He queried
the larger effect of the bill, and wanted to know how to
mnimze the effect on everyone in the state. Conmm ssioner
Hof f beck shared that all of the actions to close the budget

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 11 05/ 14/ 16 2:05 P. M



gap would have large inpacts to noney in the system He
remar ked that there would be job cuts in many industries.

2:58: 47 PM

Co-Chair Kelly stressed that the change in the credit
system inpacted the system He felt that the bill would
reduce production. He remarked that the state should not
reduce oil production. He expressed concern that the
adm nistration would propose changes, wi t hout fully

under stand the inpact on production.

3:03:21 PM

Senat or Bi shop | ooked at the FY 17 NOL on the final slide
of the presentation. He noted that $200 mllion was
included fromthe previous year's veto. M. Al per responded
that the carry forward were the conpanies that were not
able to receive credit cash because they were the |arge
producers. The category was new in the Spring Forecast.

Cormmi ssi oner Hoffbeck furthered that it was in addition to
the cash flow credits.

M. A per stated that the forecasted price of oil would
result in the majors being in possession of $618 mllion in
un-cashable NOLs. The governor's bill would increase that
nunber to $773 million. The hardening of the floor required
a full mMninmum tax paynent, instead of carried forward
NCLs.

Senator Bishop remarked that the nunber could change wth
addi tional changes to the market. M. Al per agreed.

3:06: 05 PM
AT EASE

3:13:58 PM
RECONVENED

3:14: 06 PM

Co- Chair MacKi nnon shared that the public testinmony would
t ake place the follow ng day.

Vi ce- Chair M cci che remar ked t hat t here had been
di scussions related to the differences in assunptions for

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 12 05/ 14/16 2:05 P. M



earnings. He requested that information. M. Al per shared
t hat the docunment had been delivered.

3:16: 03 PM
AT EASE

3:16: 50 PM
RECONVENED

3:16: 58 PM

Co- Chair MacKinnon shared that the docunent was being
distributed to the commttee.

Senator O son queried the inpact to the fiscal gap | ooking

at the <changes in the state's financial liability.
Comm ssi oner Hof f beck replied that there would be
reductions in production based on $40 a barrel oil. He

remarked that there needed to a bal ance of the increnental
productions and the needs of Al aska.

Senator O son surmsed that the bill was attenpting to
address the fiscal situation, which had nore gravity than
the loss of production. Comm ssioner Hoffbeck replied in
the affirmative.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon shared that the governor had provided a
suite of options to address the budget shortfall, including
an income tax. She wanted to wunderstand the inpact of
af fecting production.

3:24: 03 PM

ALEXEI PAI NTER, ANALYST, LEG SLATIVE FINANCE DI VI SION

commented that in the three conmttees there was a fund
capitalization fiscal note that had been prepared, but not
adopted. He remarked that the bill did not address with how
to pay the credit. He stated that, currently in the
operating budget, there was a statutory calculation of the
paynent. The |anguage indicated was $73.4 mllion, which
was the estimate under the Fall Forecast. He stated that
the Spring Forecast showed it closer to $30 mllion. He
asserted that, w thout additional capitalization of the oil

and gas tax credit fund, only $30 nillion would be
available in FY 17 to pay those credits.

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 13 05/ 14/ 16 2:05 P. M



Co- Chair MacKi nnon wondered if there had been a review of
the interest rate percentage, and any related financial
tabul ations. M. Painter responded that he had not studied
it in depth.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon queried coment on the NOLs as anended.
M. Painter replied that he did not have any conment on the
substance of the bill.

2d CSHB 247(RLS)am was HEARD and HELD in commttee for
further consideration.

#
ADJ QURNVENT
3:26:25 PM

The neeting was adjourned at 3:26 p.m

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 14 05/ 14/16 2:05 P. M



